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Iowa Electric Light and Power Company
April 21, 1989

NEP-89-0182

Document Control Desk
l.1.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Duane Arnold Energy Center
Subject: Transmittsi of Emergency Planning

Documents
File: A-304

4 Whom It may Concern:

We are forwarding, in accordance with Appendix E to 10CFR50, three controlled
copio; (one to NRR and two to NRC Recion Ill) of our

|[lDuaneArnoldEnergyCenterEmergencyPlan Revision

f_|EnergencyPlanImplementingProcedure Revision

~

|_| lowa Electric Light & Power Co. Corporate Revisien
Emergency Response Plan

|5|DuaneArnoldEnergyCenterEmergencyTelephoneBook Revision 20

The Emergency Telephone Book is considered to be
proprietary to Iowa Electric.
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Docket No. 50-331 Duane Arnold Energy Center

L MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC.

FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F VTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document and has
determined that it may now be made publicly available.

j([,s /f I =Y)
Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

qhAttachment: As stated
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